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“egeral Gommunications Commissior
Via HAND DELIVERY Office of the Secretary

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Erratum -- EchoStar Corporation
File No. SAT-AMD-20080114-00022

Dear Ms. Dortch:

EchoStar Corporation hereby corrects a minor typographical error on the Form 312 for
the above-captioned Amendment. The answer to Question 43a on the Form 312 should be “C” rather
than “B.” As clearly demonstrated in both the narrative and the Technical Annex filed with that
Amendment, it is not technically feasible for EchoStar to comply with the applicable geographic service
requirements, 47 C.F.R. § 25.225, because of the low look-angles from Alaska and Hawaii towards the
proposed satellite at 76° W.L. See Narrative at 4, Technical Annex at 18. Correspondingly, the
reference to Alaska and Hawaii on page 2 of the Technical Annex is also a typographical error and
should also be struck.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.
Yours sincerely,

el C.H. Mah

Counsel for EchoStar Corporation
cc:

Andrea Kelly, International Bureau
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